
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  All Stockbrokers  
 

From: Zimbabwe Stock Exchange Limited 
 

Date:  13 February 2025 
 

NOTIFICATION OF NEW MEMBER FIRM - INVESTIQ OAK WEALTH (PRIVATE) 

LIMITED 

We refer to the above and confirm that the Zimbabwe Stock Exchange Limited (“ZSE”) 

has admitted Investiq Oak Wealth  (Private) Limited as a trading member firm 

following its licensing by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Zimbabwe in 

January  2025. 

The licensed securities dealers for Investiq Oak Wealth are: 

● Coreen Vongai Madanha (Managing Director/Principal Broker)  

● Bart Mswaka (Stockbroker Business Development) 
 

Investiq Oak Wealth (Private) Limited offices are situated at 123 Borrowdale Road, 

Gunhill , Harare and the contact numbers are; 

         +263 (242) 720153/720154 

                            +263 772 144 333 

                            +263 784248665 (WatsApp Business) 

Investiq Oak Wealth (Private) Limited will commence trading on the ZSE automated 

trading platform with effect from Monday, 17th of February 

 

For and on behalf of the Zimbabwe Stock Exchange Limited 

 

Justin Bgoni  

Chief Executive Officer 


